

RE: KPMG opinion

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 09:54:18 -0400
Attachments: IESO Final Draft.pdf (580.8 kB); OPG - EY Letter on Fair Hydro Act May 5_FINAL.PDF (226.29 kB); GA Consolidated Memo_May 2_FINAL.PDF (494.13 kB)

For sure. Attached are all three of the appendices as independent documents.

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-08-17 9:53 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: KPMG opinion

Hi Martin,

Are you able to send over the KPMG opinion on its own and not as part of the appendices? Just think it will be ultimately easier for us to read the document.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618